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From: Adam Price <aprice@dinovoprice.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Benson, Robert; Taylor Brewer; Johnson, Jeffrey
Cc: Chris Goodpastor; Gabriel Gervey
Subject: Re: Bandspeed, LLC v. Realtek Semiconductor Corporation (Case No. 1:20-CV-00765-LY)
Attachments: 2020.11.06 Conf. of Receipt by State Dept - Realtek[1].pdf

Hi Robert, here it is. Best, Adam 

From: "Benson, Robert" <rbenson@orrick.com> 
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 at 12:47 PM 
To: Taylor Brewer <tbrewer@dinovoprice.com>, "Johnson, Jeffrey" <jj@orrick.com> 
Cc: Adam Price <aprice@dinovoprice.com>, Chris Goodpastor <cgoodpastor@dinovoprice.com>, Gabriel 
Gervey <ggervey@dinovoprice.com> 
Subject: RE: Bandspeed, LLC v. Realtek Semiconductor Corporation (Case No. 1:20-CV-00765-LY) 

Counsel, 

Thank you for providing the summons and complaint. 

In the declaration filed by Adam Price in support of the motion for alternative service, it states in paragraph 3 
that your firm “received confirmation that the letters rogatory package had been received by the Department of 
State on November 6, 2020.”  Can you please provide a copy of that confirmation to us and any related 
documentation showing receipt of the letters rogatory by the U.S. Department of State and the transaction 
number they provided? 

Best regards, 

Robert 

From: Taylor Brewer <tbrewer@dinovoprice.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2022 12:52 PM 
To: Frost, Claudia <cfrost@orrick.com>; Benson, Robert <rbenson@orrick.com>; Johnson, Jeffrey <jj@orrick.com> 
Cc: Adam Price <aprice@dinovoprice.com>; Chris Goodpastor <cgoodpastor@dinovoprice.com>; Gabriel Gervey 
<ggervey@dinovoprice.com> 
Subject: Bandspeed, LLC v. Realtek Semiconductor Corporation (Case No. 1:20-CV-00765-LY) 

Counsel: 

Pursuant to the Court’s Order Granting Bandspeed’s Motion for Leave to Effect Alternative Service, please find attached 
the following documents: 

 Bandspeed, LLC’s Original Complaint and Civil Cover Sheet; and
 Summons Issued as to Realtek Semiconductor Corp.
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Best Regards, 
  
Taylor Brewer | Paralegal | DiNovo Price LLP 
7000 N. MoPac Expy., Ste. 350 | Austin, TX 78731 
Direct: 512.539.2637 | Main: 512.539.2626 | Fax: 512.539.2627 
tbrewer@dinovoprice.com | www.dinovoprice.com 
 

  
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT | This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you 

received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately of 

the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.  

 

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com.  

 

In the course of our business relationship, we may collect, store and transfer information about you. Please see our privacy policy at 

https://www.orrick.com/Privacy-Policy to learn about how we use this information.  
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5/21/2021 Detailed Tracking

https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=771994445794&trkqual=2459158000~771994445794~FX 1/1

FROM

AUSTIN, TX US

TO

WASHINGTON, DC US

TRACK ANOTHER SHIPMENT

771994445794

Letters Rogatory Package (Realtek)
EDIT NICKNAME

Delivered  
Friday, November 6, 2020 at 9:33 am

DELIVERED

Signed for by: H.HERBERT
GET STATUS UPDATES

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

Travel History

Friday, November 6, 2020

9:33 AM WASHINGTON, DC Delivered

Shipment Facts

TRACKING NUMBER

771994445794

SERVICE

FedEx Standard Overnight

SHIPPER REFERENCE

Bandspeed

SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION

Deliver Weekday

SHIP DATE

11/5/20 

ACTUAL DELIVERY

11/6/20 at 9:33 am

Local Scan Time
TIME ZONE
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